
From: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX
To: Jeremy Wright; M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX
Cc: Michael Kator; David Weiser; Michael Lingle ; Nelson Thomas; Jessica

Lukasiewicz ; Burton, Eve G - Denver, CO; Colling, James C -
Denver, CO; Rauch, Suzanne E - Denver, CO; Brantley, Carrie A - Denver, CO; Leffler, Carol J - Denver, CO;
Monahan II, Daniel J - St Louis, MO

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: HECAPS Submission: McConnell v USPS Class Action
Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 11:21:16 AM

Counsel’s Request to Stay the March 31, 2020 submission deadline is GRANTED
 
Monique J. Roberts-Draper
Administrative Judge
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

From: Jeremy Wright  
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 5:06 PM
To: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX 

Subject: HECAPS Submission: McConnell v USPS Class Action
 
EEOC Hearing Nos. 520-2010-00280X; 520-2019-00271X
 
Agency Case No. 4B-140-0062-06
 
Administrative Judge Monique Roberts-Draper
 
Names of Parties: Sandra M. McConnell, et al., v. U.S. Postal Service
 
Sender: Jeremy D. Wright
 

Redacted
Redacted
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Sender's Contact Info:
 
Jeremy D. Wright
Kator, Parks, Weiser & Harris, P.L.L.C.

 
Document Submitted: Reply in Support of Motion to Stay March 31, 2020 Deadline, proposed
order.
 
 
Jeremy Wright
Kator, Parks, Weiser & Harris, P.L.L.C.

Redacted




